

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Miller to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 18 by Senator Ward

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 4, change "cakes and cookies" to "cakes, cookies, and breads"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 In Amendment No. 1 proposed by the Legislative Bureau and adopted by the House on May
5 23, 2013, at the end of line 2, change "products, ~~cakes, and cookies~~" to "products, cakes,
6 cookies, and breads"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 In Amendment No. 3 proposed by the Legislative Bureau and adopted by the House on May
9 23, 2013, at the end of line 6 and the beginning of line 7, change "products, ~~cakes, and~~
10 ~~cookies~~" to "products, cakes, cookies, and breads"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 4

12 On page 1, line 17, change "~~cakes and cookies~~" to "cakes, cookies, and breads"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 5

14 On page 2, at the end of line 1, change "~~cakes and cookies~~" to "cakes, cookies, and breads"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 6

16 On page 2, at the end of line 3 and the beginning of line 4, change "~~cakes and cookies~~" to
17 "cakes, cookies, and breads"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 7

19 In Amendment No. 5 proposed by the Legislative Bureau and adopted by the House on May
20 23, 2013, at the end of line 12 and the beginning of line 13, change "products, ~~cakes, and~~
21 ~~cookies~~" to "products, cakes, cookies, and breads"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 8

23 On page 3, line 20, change "~~cookies and cakes~~" to "cookies, cakes, and breads"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 9

25 On page 3, line 21, change "~~cakes and cookies~~" to "cookies, cakes, and breads"